Everett Area School District
427 East South Street
Everett, PA 15537

Kat Brambley, Assistant to the Superintendent & Business Manager Phone: (814) 652-9114 ext. 2102
e-mail: kbrambley@everettasd.org Fax: (814) 652-6191

TO: ADVERTISING DEPARTMENT
FROM: KAT BRAMBLEY
DATE: 07/09/2025

MESSAGE: Please place the following employment advertisement per the instructions in the email.

Everett Area School District is seeking an anticipated:

e Middle Level Science Teacher

Submit: application, Act 24, 34, 151, 168 employer background checks & FBI clearances; Send
cover letter, resume, and clearances to: EASD, Attn: Kat Brambley 427 E. South St., Everett PA 15537.
Applications online @ everettasd.org/employment. Deadline 7-25-25 or until position is filled. EOE

THE COMMUNICATION IS CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED PARTY. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, OR DISTRIBUTION OR TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN
RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THE TELECOPIED MATERIALS IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.
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